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February 8, 2024

Nick Michael

Union Milling Company, LLC
P.O. Box 620490

Littleton, CO 80162-0490

RE: Leadville Mill, Permit No. M-1990-057, Determination of 112d-1 Conversion Application (CN-3)
as “Complex”

Dear Mr. Michael:

On February 8, 2024 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) determined your 110d to
112d-1 Conversion Application (CN-3) complete for the purposes of filing. The Division has determination
that the application is classified as “complex” and is extending the decision due date by an additional sixty
(60) days, pursuant to Rule 1.4.1(7).

The decision date for the application with the “complex” extension is Wednesday July 10, 2024, unless an
extension of that deadline is requested by the operator. The Division is reviewing the technical aspects
your application to determine whether it is adequate to meet the requirements of the Act and Rules and
Regulations. We will contact you when additional information is needed.

If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me. Direct contact can be made at the
Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at 303-866-3567 Ext. 8187 or by email at
lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,
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Lucas West
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

Cc: Travis Marshall, DRMS
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